
From: Kari Dawson [mailto:kari@realracine.com]  

Sent: Tuesday, August 05, 2014 10:15 AM 
To: Kohlman, Jena 

Subject: Re: FW: Xtreme Obstacle Challenge 5k & Biggest Loser 

 
Hi, Jena: 
 
Xtreme Obstacle Challenge 
Saturday, Sept. 6 
8 a.m. to 2 p.m.  
 
1) I have attached a tentative course map.  The event organizers, who are based in Florida, are coming 
here next week to check out the grounds and make an official plan for their course. I cannot give you a 
specific layout of the beach, types of obstacles, etc, until their crews come here--as I just don't know the 
answers.   
 
2) Right now the course will use: 
    -All of Hoffert Drive 
    -Kids' Cove Parking Lot 
    -Beachside Oasis Parking lot 
    -The beach itself 
    -Lake Michigan Pathway 
 
3) In addition to Hoffert Drive, the only permission we need in terms of a partial street closure is the 
short stretch of Michigan Blvd from Hoffert to the entrance to the Racine Zoo on Goold St. The 
remainder of the course is run through the zoo, on pathways and through the beach.  
 
4) I have just left urgent messages with event organizers to provide me with the following information: 
-Set up and take down times (as I'm sure on 9/6 crews will be onsite around 5-6 a.m. to get things going, 
but I can't see any reason to be there after the sun goes down.)   
-Security 
-Layout 
-Vendors 
-Trash, etc 
 
I believe set up will begin on Thursday, but I need to get that confirmed for sure. I will have that info for 
you today. 
 
 
5) I'm sure they will want the restrooms open for the event. Cindy and Scott Jensen at the Beachside 
Oasis know that they event will be there for concessions purposes. 
 
6) The COI for this event will be coming from Sommer Sports in Clairmont, Florida.  Once I receive that, I 
will forward to you and Stacey Salvo. 
 
7) In the next week (once I receive the check from our accountant), Real Racine will apply for a Special 
Events permit with the city.  I will then get you, the city, and police a list of approved vendors. 
 


